Maria Qadri

Director Marketing & Communications

CHANNEL 7 COMMUNICATIONS , F 10 ISLAMABAD

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: dmnc@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0515160944

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Maria Qadri is working as Director Marketing & Communications in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Maria Qadri has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Marketing and International Business Management NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
BS in Software Engineering Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
Experience	
Director Marketing & Communications University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Director UAO University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2024
GM UDO University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2019
GM UDO University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2019
Lecturer NUST Business School	2015 - 2015
Lecturer NUST Business School	2008 - 2015
General Manager NUST , Islamabad	2008 - 2019
Production Manager for Theatre Self Employed , NA	2007 - 2009
CREATIVE EXECUTIVE	2006 - 2006